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Yoon, Laura

From: Charles Emmett [cemmett@trpa.org]
Sent: Wednesday, January 06, 2010 8:56 AM
To: Smith, Laura
Subject: RE: TRPA GHG Guidance
Attachments: image001.emz; oledata.mso; image002.gif

Hi Laura, I am unaware of the odor complaint to Placer and to my knowledge; TRPA has not had any odor complaints for 
at least the last 4 years.  Re VMT: TRPA conducts threshold status updates every 5 years.  The last one, which remains 
current until another evaluation is completed, indicates that VMT is “Out-of Attainment”.   The following chart shows TRPA 
current AQ status for each indicator.  Visibility and Traffic volumes are the only indicators that are “In-Attainment”.   The 
full AQ report can be found at  
 
http://www.tiims.org/Data-Repository/Documents/Lake-Tahoe-Basin/Science-and-Reporting/Data-Synthesis,-Reporting,-
and-Management/Reporting/TRPA/2006/2006-TRPA-Threshold-Evaluation---Chapter-2-Air-Qua.aspx  
 
click on the orange (view file) to open file. 
 
 
 
 

A/Q IndicatorsA/Q Indicators
Indicator Status

Non-Attainment
1991 1996 2001 2006AQ-1  Carbon Monoxide –

AQ-2  Ozone –

AQ-3  Particulate Matter –

AQ-4  Visibility –

AQ-5  Traffic Volume –

AQ-6  Wood Smoke –

AQ-8  Atmospheric Deposition –

AQ-7  Vehicles Miles Traveled –

Non-Attainment
1991 1996 2001 2006

Non-Attainment
1991 1996 2001 2006

Attainment1
1991 1996 2001 2006

Non-Attainment
1991 1996 2001 2006

Unknown
1991 1996 2001 2006

Attainment
1991 1996 2001 2006

Unknown
1991 1996 2001 2006

Attainment Non-Attainment Unknown 1. No information available after 2004  
 
Please let me know if you have any additional questions. 
Charles 
 

From: Smith, Laura [mailto:lsmith@jsanet.com]  
Sent: Tuesday, January 05, 2010 8:12 AM 
To: Charles Emmett 
Subject: RE: TRPA GHG Guidance 
 
Hi Charles, 
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I thought I would follow my phone call up with an email—I know you’ve been out of town and I figured email might be 
quicker and easier.  I am currently working on the Homewood Master Plan EIR and would like to confirm there have 
been no odor complaints in the past few years against the existing facility.  PCAPCD has none on record, but I figured I 
would also check with you. 
 
In addition, I received a comment suggesting the TRPA has updated the basins attainment status with the various 
indicators (e.g. now in attainment for VMT). Is this true? If so, where can I find the updated information? 
 
Thanks in advance!   
 

Laura Smith | Air Quality and Climate Change Specialist | 916.231.9774 | lsmith5@icfi.com | icfi.com  

ICF INTERNATIONAL | 630 K Street, Suite 400, Sacramento, CA 95814 | 916.276.5874 (m) 

In January, ICF Jones & Stokes became ICF International.  
Check out icfi.com/evolution.  

 


